

Annex 8

Public

From: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Sent: 02 March 2023 16:48
To: Office of the Director DJSS; VPRS Chief and Heads
Cc: OTP CAR IIB Managers; OTP CAR IIB Case Management;
[REDACTED]; Court Management-Court
Records; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions
Communication; Pre-Trial Chamber II communications
Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Decision Request Extension Time Limit for
Addendum to Registry Report on Legal Representation of Victims (ICC-
01/14-01/22-98-Conf-Exp-Anx & ICC-01/14-01/22-98-Anx-Red) - Public

Dear Registry,

Please note that the Judges of Pre-Trial Chamber II grant the Request to extend the time limit for submitting the Addendum to the Registry Report on Legal Representation of Victims (ICC-01/14-01/22-98-Conf-Exp-Anx & ICC-01/14-01/22-98-Anx-Red) pursuant to the Chamber's email decision dated 24 February 2023 to 15 March 2023.

Best regards,

[REDACTED] on behalf of Pre-Trial Chamber II

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 02 March 2023 14:25
To: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications [REDACTED]
Cc: Office of the Director DJSS [REDACTED]; VPRS Chief and Heads
[REDACTED]; OTP CAR IIB Managers [REDACTED]; OTP CAR
IIB Case Management [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]; Court Management-Court Records [REDACTED]; Associate Legal
Officer-Court Officer [REDACTED]; Chamber Decisions
Communication [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]; [REDACTED]
Subject: Registry request for extension of deadline: ICC-01/14-01/22 (Mokom) - Order relating to
Registry Report on Legal Representation of Victims (ICC-01/14-01/22-98-Conf-Exp-Anx & ICC-01/14-
01/22-98-Anx-Red) - Public

Dear Pre-Trial Chamber II,
Dear Colleagues,

In execution of the Chamber's Order below, the VPRS is consulting with the legal representatives of victims in the Yekatom and Ngaïssona case, as well as Messrs Ouabizon–Tendouli and Kassongo as potential further legal representatives in the *Mokom* proceedings. In order to properly gauge all counsels' views and also to ensure that counsels' submissions on the Chamber's key questions are well-informed, the VPRS seeks to schedule a meeting with all counsel, in addition to presently ongoing

written correspondence. However, a number of counsel have signalled their unavailability this week so that the envisaged meeting would be pushed into (early) next week.

Therefore, in order to provide the Chamber with the most complete information as per the Order, the Registry hereby respectfully requests that the current Registry reporting deadline of 9 March 2023 be extended to 15 March 2023.

Best regards,

A solid black rectangular box used to redact the signature of the sender.

(VPRS)